- ERIE THAMES POWERLINES

CORPORATION P —

November 3, 2008 -

VIA EMAIL AND CANADA POST

Ms. Kirsten Walli [7’,/ ([

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Re: Erie Thames Powerlines 2009 3" Generation IRM Rate Filing

Dear Ms. Walli,

Erie Thames Powerlines will not be filing an Application for 3" Generation IRM rates until a Rate Order is
issued for its 2008 COS Application EB-2007-0928. Erie Thames Powerlines received its Decision and
Order for this Application on October 27", 2008 and is working to prepare a draft Rate Order to provide
to The Board for Approval. Once the Rate Order for EB-2007-0928 is approved Erie Thames Powerlines
will be in a position to file an Application for its 2009 3" Generation IRM rates.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

4

Chris White
Vice President and General Manager
Erie Thames Powerlines Corporation

280 EIm Street
Aylmer, Ontario
N5SH 3G3
Telephone: 519-773-2931 Fax: 519-773-2978



